This report contains three separate reports
looking into the claimed paranormal activity at
The Stanley Hotel.

o The first section examines the history
of the Stanley Hotel, and an on-site
study conducted by the Rocky
Mountain Paranormal Research

Society.

« The second section is a preliminary
report on the investigation into the
geology of the area that the Stanley
Hotel is located.

« The third section is the official report
conducted by The Natural Resources
Conservation Service, United States
Department of Agriculture, National
Soil Survey Center and the Rocky
Mountain Paranormal Research
Society.

The Rocky Mountain Paranormal
Research Society would like to thank all
of the people who were involved in this
study.













With business partner B.D. Sanborn, Mr. Stanley
purchased the Dunraven property and formed
the Estes Park Development Company.
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_+1In 1914 Mr. Stanley's partner B.D. Sanborn dies.

The Hotel featured all top of the line features
‘including a phone in each room, running water,
indoor toilets and even electricity.

The only thing that the Hotel did not offer was
heat in each room, the fireplaces on the main
floor supplied the heat. This was not a problem because the Hotel was designed to be used
as a summer lodge, it was only used in the summer until 1984.

Mr. Stanley was an entrepreneur as well, he and his brother had patents on such items as:
The Stanley Steamer - his steam powered automobile

The air brush

The process of manufacturing photographic dry plates - he later sold the patent to George
Eastman (Eastman Kodak)

He also put together a kit for technical drafters that was sold as the "practical drawing set"
and sold for $1.00.

Because of her brothers enterprise in photography, Chansonetta Stanley Emmons
(1858-1937) became one of the first women photographers. She is known for her images of
landscapes, and Maine life. She also had an interest in hand coloring photographs.

In 1908 Mr. Stanley with the assistance of four partners founded the Estes Park Water
Company.

On October 30, 1908 Mr. Stanley started the Estes Park Power






The Manor House was the second building to the East of the main hotel. It includes a dining
room, pool hall, kitchen and its own heat, so unlike the main hotel this building could be used
in the winter.

The Auditorium was the third building to the east of the hotel. It include the amenities for
Concerts, Casino nights, a basement with two bowling lanes.

The Carriage House is the fourth building to the east of the hotel. It was built to house
Stanley Steamers

Opening day for the Hotel was June 22, 1909, however construction was not completed until
1910.

In 1979 the addition of water heat to the rooms was added.
During the filming of The Shining mini-series, the addition of a bandstand was added.

The Dining room in the main Hotel is called the Macgregor dinging room, named after the
man who started the claims against Earl Dunraven.

On the opening day, Mr. Stanley hosted a 20th anniversary for a Pharmacy convention. The
convention consisted of 125 members and their wives. The members were escorted in style
from the Loveland train station to the "Stanley Hall" (Concert hall) via 22 Stanley Steamers.

The Hotel has hosted several famous guests including: Molly Brown (she stayed in room
217), John Philip Sousa, Theodore Roosevelt, The Emperor and Empress of Japan, and
many more.
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Reported Activity:

The music room has a piano that is reported to play on its own. The story is that either Mr. or
Mrs. Stanley likes to play the piano, however there are conflicting stories as to which one it
is that plays it.

On December 30, 1970 Arty Robert's a housekeeper was cleaning the dance floor in the
McGregor room and stated that she felt “like | had entered another time” she saw what she
described as a room full of people in period clothing and attending a party. They did not
seem to notice her, so she went to the front desk and asked if they had seen anything.
Nobody else had seen anything. She returned to the room and continued cleaning while still
seeing the ghostly party. She also reported seeing a woman in a green dress and a broad
brimmed hat while she was cleaning the Manor House. Arty also reported that while she was
in the Concert hall she was locked in the men’s room and “something” grabbed her hand
and made her write “Mary Donovan, Aug. 18, 1927” on the mirror. She thought that this was
the name of the lady that she saw who was dressed in green.

In 2003 Carissa Delisse a night clerk reported that she was having feeling of being watched
and eventually saw what she reported as being Mr. Stanley looking at her from the other
side of the counter. She said that he just faded away.

Mark Lorenz a bellman, was behind the front desk around 10:30 in February of 2004 and he
says that he heard footsteps from the Bar and stop when they were outside the bar. He says
that then he saw the reflection of a woman in the window, but after further looking he could
find nobody there. He also had an experience in 1983 when the elevator was working with
nobody at the controls.

The fourth floor that was once the servant quarters seems to have the majority of the activity.
There have been reports of children playing in the halls. House staff has reported the sound
of children coming from room 418. They have also reported seeing the indentations of
someone in the bed when there was not. One couple complained upon checkout that the
children running around on the fourth floor were very noisy, but no children were in the Hotel.




























































































